

**HOUSE JOURNAL  
67TH LEGISLATURE  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY**

Helena, Montana  
February 22, 2021

House Chambers  
State Capitol

House convened at 1:00 p.m. Mr. Speaker presiding. Invocation by Representative Seekins-Crowe. Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag.

Roll Call. All members present. Quorum present.

**BILLS** (J. Hinkle, Chair): 2/20/2021  
Correctly engrossed: **HB 235, HB 305, HB 342, HB 353, HB 379, HB 386.**

2/22/2021

Correctly printed: **HB 50, HB 201, HB 231, HB 240, HB 269, HB 277, HB 280, HB 285, HB 292, HB 298, HB 304, HB 318, HB 320, HB 330, HB 341, HB 357, HB 368, HB 394, HB 398, HB 401, HB 407, HB 426, HB 486, HB 487, HB 488, HB 489, HB 490, HB 491, HB 492, HB 493, HB 494, HB 495, HB 496, HB 497, HB 498, HB 499, HB 500, HB 501, HB 502, HB 503, HB 504, HB 505, HB 506, HB 507, HB 508, HB 509, HB 510, HB 511, HB 512, HB 513, HB 514, HB 515, HB 516, HB 517, HB 518, HB 519, HB 520, HJR 7, HJR 10, HJR 15.**

Transmitted to the Senate: **HB 269, HB 290, HB 292, HB 298, HB 304, HB 320, HB 330, HJR 10.**

Representative Malone arose on a **Point of Personal Privilege** and spoke of his experience as a page in the Montana House.

Representative Running Wolf arose on a **Point of Personal Privilege** to express condolences and request a moment of silence to recognize the death of Representative Weatherwax's family member.

Speaker Galt ordered the House to stand for a moment of silence.

Representative Usher arose on a **Point of Personal Privilege** to express condolences and request a moment of silence to recognize the death of three Billings youth involved in a fatal crash over the weekend.

Speaker Galt ordered the House to stand for a moment of silence.

**LEGISLATIVE ADMINISTRATION** (J. Hinkle, Chair): 2/22/2021  
MR. SPEAKER:

We, your committee on Legislative Administration recommend employment of the following pages of the House be ceased as of 5:00 p.m., Friday, February 19, 2021:

Aaron Carlson, Churchill  
Hunter Cromwell, Helena

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Micah Lindgren, Great Falls  
Emma Peterson, Belgrade

and recommend the following pages of the House be employed as of 1:00 p.m.,  
Monday, February 22, 2021:

Hunter Gibbs, Billings  
Carter Jasper, St. Regis  
Emma Stolte, Townsend  
Harrison Walker, Missoula

Report Adopted.

**REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES**

**BUSINESS AND LABOR** (Noland, Chair):  
**SB 101**, be amended as follows:

2/19/2021

1. Page 2, line 16.

Following: "AGREEMENT;"

Strike: "AND"

2. Page 2, line 17.

Following: "[section 3]"

Insert: "; and

(g) unequivocally provide that the charges for medical services not included in the agreement  
are the sole responsibility of the patient"

And, as amended, be concurred in. Report adopted.

**SB 129**, be concurred in. Report adopted.

**ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY AND FEDERAL RELATIONS** (Skees, Chair):  
**HB 346**, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

2/19/2021

1. Page 2, line 16.

Following: "(c)"

Insert: "(i)"

2. Page 2, line 16 through line 20.

Following: "include" on line 16

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Strike: remainder of line 16 through line 20 in their entirety

Insert: "a qualifying facility certified by the federal energy regulatory commission.

(ii) To qualify for consideration of an abatement as allowed in 15-24-1402, the requesting entity must disclose, in writing, its intent to request certification as a qualifying facility to the governing body.

(iii) If the intent is not disclosed and an abatement granted, abatement may be rescinded by the governing body.

(iv) Certified qualifying facilities are classified under 15-6-134 and 15-6-138."

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

**HJR 9**, do pass. Report adopted.

**HUMAN SERVICES** (Lenz, Chair):

2/18/2021

**HB 307**, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 5.

Strike: "SECTION"

Insert: "SECTIONS 40-6-214 AND"

2. Title, line 5 through line 6.

Strike: "40-6-214,"

3. Page 1.

Following: line 9

Insert: "**Section 1.** Section 40-6-214, MCA, is amended to read:

**~~40-6-214. Reciprocal duties of parents and children in maintaining each other~~**  
**Duty of parent to maintain child.** It is the duty of the ~~father, the mother, and the children~~  
~~parent~~ of any poor ~~person-adult child~~ who is unable to provide self-maintenance by work to  
maintain that ~~person-adult child~~ to the extent of ~~their the parent's~~ ability. ~~The promise of an adult~~  
~~child to pay for necessities previously furnished to that parent is binding."~~

**Renumber:** subsequent sections

4. Page 2, line 9.

Strike: line 9 in its entirety

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

**HR 1**, introduced resolution, be amended as follows:

1. Page 1, line 9 through line 14.

Strike: line 9 through line 14 in their entirety

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

2. Page 2, line 6 through line 13.

Strike: line 6 through line 13 in their entirety

3. Page 2, line 20 through line 22.

Strike: "all" on line 20 through "crisis" on line 22

Insert: "the grateful citizens of the State of Montana, the Montana House of Representatives hereby honors and sends gratitude to the health care workers of Montana for their selfless and courageous actions during this public health crisis"

And, as amended, be adopted. Report adopted.

**LOCAL GOVERNMENT** (Custer, Chair):

2/18/2021

**HB 255**, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 4.

Following: "LAWS;"

Insert: "PROVIDING THAT DIRECTORS APPOINTED TO A DISTRICT BOARD MUST SERVE AT THE PLEASURE OF THE APPOINTING AUTHORITY; ALLOWING A COUNTY OR MUNICIPALITY TO APPOINT DIRECTORS FOR VACANT SEATS ON A DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS;"

2. Title, line 5 through line 6.

Strike: "FOUND" on line 5 through "COSTS" on line 6

Insert: "SHALL AGREE TO ARBITRATION AFTER RECEIVING A PETITION; ALLOWING A PETITIONER TO BRING ACTION AGAINST THE DISTRICT"

3. Title, line 8.

Strike: the first "AND"

4. Title, line 8.

Following: "SECTIONS"

Insert: "7-13-2232, 7-13-2259, 7-13-2262,"

Following: "MCA"

Insert: "; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE"

5. Page 1.

Following: line 11

Insert: "**Section 1.** Section 7-13-2232, MCA, is amended to read:

**"7-13-2232. Composition of board of directors.** (1) If there are no municipalities within the boundaries of said district, the board of directors shall consist of five members or three members if there are 10 or less qualified electors in the district.

(2) In all cases where the boundaries of ~~such a~~ district include any municipality or

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

municipalities, ~~said the~~ board, in addition to ~~said the~~ five or three directors to be elected as ~~aforsaid~~ provided in subsection (1), ~~shall must~~ consist of one additional director for each of ~~said the~~ municipalities within ~~such the~~ district; ~~each such~~ Each additional director ~~to must~~ be appointed by the mayor of the municipality for which ~~said the~~ additional director is allowed, and, if there ~~be is~~ any unincorporated territory within ~~said the~~ district, one additional director ~~to must~~ be appointed by the board of county commissioners of each county ~~containing such with~~ unincorporated territory.

(3) All appointed directors serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority." "

Insert: "**Section 2.** Section 7-13-2259, MCA, is amended to read:

**"7-13-2259. Manner of making appointments.** (1) The mode of appointment of director or directors by a mayor or by a board of county commissioners shall be by certificate of appointment signed by said mayor or issued by said board of county commissioners and transmitted to the board of directors of said district.

(2) Any appointed director serves at the pleasure of the appointing authority."

Insert: "**Section 3.** Section 7-13-2262, MCA, is amended to read:

**"7-13-2262. Vacancies on board of directors -- appointment.** (1) (a) ~~Except as provided in subsections (2) and (3), any vacancy in the board of directors, whether the vacant office is elective or appointive, must be filled by majority vote of the remaining directors.~~

(b) A vacancy in the board of directors, whether it is elective or appointive, must be determined in accordance with 7-13-2263 and must be filled as provided in subsections (2) and (3).

(2) If there are no directors remaining on the board and no nominees for any director position to be elected, the county commissioners may appoint the number of directors specified in 7-13-2232(1). If the district lies in more than one county, the county commissioners of each county with territory included in the district shall jointly appoint the directors. The county commissioners shall stagger the terms of the directors appointed.

(3) ~~If the boundaries of the district include any municipality or municipalities and a new board must be appointed as provided in subsection (2) and the seat held by a board member originally appointed by the mayor of a municipality becomes vacant and no nominees exist for the director position to be elected, the board shall include one additional allow the replacement~~ director to be appointed by the mayor of the municipality for which the additional director is allowed.

(4) Following the appointment of a board director in accordance with ~~subsection (2) subsections (2) and (3), the directors~~ director must be elected as provided in this part.

(5) All directors appointed under this section serve at the pleasure of the appointing authority."

**Renumber:** subsequent sections

6. Page 2, line 11.

Following: "is"

Strike: "not"

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

7. Page 2, line 25 through line 26.

Following: "section"

Strike: ", the" on line 25 through "party" on line 26

Insert: "or if customers dispute the rates for service charged by the district, any customer of the district may submit a petition to the district to require arbitration. Once the district receives a petition, the district shall agree to enter arbitration and share the costs of arbitration equally with the customer or customers who have filed the petition. Both parties shall enter into and participate in the arbitration process in good faith. If the arbitrator decides that a reasonable effort was made by the petitioner in resolving the dispute, the petitioner may proceed with legal action against the district"

8. Page 3, line 6.

Strike: "90"

Insert: "45"

9. Page 4, line 1.

Strike: "120"

Insert: "75"

10. Page 4.

Following: line 4

Insert: "NEW SECTION. Section 7. {standard} Effective date. [This act] is effective on passage and approval."

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

**MESSAGES FROM THE SENATE**

**Senate bills** passed and transmitted to the House for concurrence:

2/18/2021

**SB 52**, introduced by J. Ellsworth

**SB 109**, introduced by D. Salomon

**SB 145**, introduced by S. Fitzpatrick

**SB 147**, introduced by M. McNally

**SB 149**, introduced by T. McGillvray

**SB 152**, introduced by B. Hoven

**SB 172**, introduced by D. Howard

**House bill** concurred in and returned to the House:

2/19/2021

**HB 15**, introduced by F. Anderson

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

**Senate bills** passed and transmitted to the House for concurrence:

2/19/2021

**SB 84**, introduced by D. Ankney

**SB 134**, introduced by J. Small

**SB 165**, introduced by C. Glimm

**FIRST READING AND COMMITMENT OF BILLS**

The following House bills were introduced, read first time, and referred to committees:

**HB 521**, introduced by D. Hawk, referred to Taxation.

**HB 522**, introduced by E. Buttrey, D. Bedey, S. Berglee, A. Buckley, F. Garner, referred to State Administration.

**HB 523**, introduced by T. France, M. Hopkins, referred to Fish, Wildlife and Parks.

**HB 524**, introduced by T. France, M. Hopkins, referred to Fish, Wildlife and Parks.

**HB 525**, introduced by E. Buttrey, A. Buckley, W. Galt, D. Harvey, M. Blasdel, J. Ellsworth, T. Jacobson, J. Small, referred to Business and Labor.

**HB 526**, introduced by J. Read, P. Fielder, S. Gist, D. Loge, B. Phalen, J. Schillinger, D. Skees, referred to Taxation.

**HB 527**, introduced by F. Nave, referred to Local Government.

**HB 528**, introduced by J. Dooling, referred to Local Government.

**HB 529**, introduced by J. Dooling, referred to Local Government.

**HB 530**, introduced by W. McKamey, B. Beard, S. Berglee, M. Bertoglio, L. Brewster, E. Buttrey, N. Duram, G. Frazer, J. Fuller, W. Galt, F. Garner, S. Gist, S. Greef, C. Hinkle, J. Hinkle, L. Jones, J. Kassmier, C. Knudsen, D. Loge, B. Mercer, L. Reksten, V. Ricci, J. Schillinger, D. Skees, M. Stromswold, B. Usher, S. Vinton, K. Walsh, T. Welch, K. Zolnikov, D. Ankney, S. Fitzpatrick, B. Gillespie, C. Glimm, G. Hertz, D. Howard, C. Smith, G. Vance, J. Welborn, referred to State Administration.

**HB 531**, introduced by C. Hinkle, referred to Judiciary.

**HB 532**, introduced by W. Curdy, referred to Taxation.

**HB 533**, introduced by E. Kerr-Carpenter, referred to Judiciary.

**HB 534**, introduced by E. Buttrey, A. Buckley, J. Carlson, G. Frazer, D. Harvey, J. Patelis, M. Stromswold, D. Salomon, referred to Business and Labor.

**HB 535**, introduced by D. Skees, A. Regier, K. Regier, referred to State Administration.

**HB 536**, introduced by B. Mercer, referred to State Administration.

**HB 537**, introduced by B. Mercer, referred to Judiciary.

**HB 538**, introduced by N. Duram, referred to Energy, Technology and Federal Relations.

**HB 539**, introduced by B. Usher, referred to Judiciary.

**HB 540**, introduced by S. Berglee, referred to Education.

**HB 541**, introduced by S. Galloway, K. Whitman, referred to Judiciary.

**HB 542**, introduced by D. Skees, referred to Energy, Technology and Federal Relations.

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

The following Senate bills were introduced, read first time, and referred to committees:

**SB 52**, introduced by J. Ellsworth (by request of the Economic Affairs Interim Committee), referred to Taxation.

**SB 84**, introduced by D. Ankney, C. Smith, referred to Energy, Technology and Federal Relations.

**SB 109**, introduced by D. Salomon, referred to Education.

**SB 134**, introduced by J. Small, R. Osmundson, M. Blasdel, W. Galt, G. Custer, C. Knudsen, S. Vinton, J. Ellsworth, B. Phalen, referred to Energy, Technology and Federal Relations.

**SB 145**, introduced by S. Fitzpatrick, referred to Local Government.

**SB 147**, introduced by M. McNally, referred to Energy, Technology and Federal Relations.

**SB 149**, introduced by T. McGillvray, C. Smith, J. Ellsworth, referred to Human Services.

**SB 152**, introduced by B. Hoven, referred to Business and Labor.

**SB 165**, introduced by C. Glimm, M. Cuffe, D. Skees, R. Osmundson, J. Esp, K. Regier, C. Smith, M. Blasdel, B. Brown, T. Manzella, M. Noland, B. Tschida, L. Sheldon-Galloway, T. Gauthier, J. Ellsworth, J. Fuller, J. Kassmier, B. Mitchell, P. Fielder, S. Galloway, referred to Natural Resources.

**SB 172**, introduced by D. Howard, M. Cuffe, S. Fitzpatrick, D. Kary, T. McGillvray, K. Regier, C. Smith, G. Vance, B. Keenan, B. Molnar, C. Glimm, B. Brown, T. Manzella, S. Hinebauch, W. Sales, J. Small, T. Gauthier, K. Bogner, B. Gillespie, referred to Business and Labor.

**SECOND READING OF BILLS  
(COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE)**

Majority Leader Vinton moved the House resolve itself into a Committee of the Whole for consideration of business on second reading. Motion carried. Representative Mercer in the chair.

Mr. Speaker: We, your Committee of the Whole, having had under consideration business on second reading, recommend as follows:

**HB 152** - Representative Duram moved **HB 152** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 100



HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Nays: None.

Total 0

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 186** - Representative Kerns moved **HB 186** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Brewster, Buttrey, Carlson, Custer, Dooling, Duram, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, Frazer, Fuller, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Kassmier, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Ricci, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Stromswold, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Welch, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 69

Nays: Abbott, Bishop, Buckley, Caferro, Curdy, Dunwell, Farris-Olsen, France, Funk, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Karjala, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kortum, Marler, Novak, Olsen, Reksten, Running Wolf, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Weatherwax, Whiteman Pena.

Total 31

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 192** - Representative Reksten moved **HB 192** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones,

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 100

Nays: None.

Total 0

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 246** - Representative Bertoglio moved **HB 246** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 99

Nays: Tschida.

Total 1

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 252** - Representative Jones moved **HB 252** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Brewster, Buttrey, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Duram, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Harvey, Hawk, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Nave, Noland, Novak, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 80

Nays: Abbott, Binkley, Bishop, Buckley, Caferro, Dunwell, Farris-Olsen, Funk, Hamilton, Hayman, Kelker, Keogh, Kortum, Moore, Olsen, Regier M, Stafman, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane.

Total 20

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 267** - Representative Duram moved **HB 267** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 100

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Nays: None.

Total 0

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 294** - Representative Fitzgerald moved **HB 294** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Kortum, Lenz, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov.

Total 91

Nays: Binkley, Hinkle J, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Ler, Moore, Regier M, Stromswold.

Total 8

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Mr. Speaker.

Total 1

**HB 299** - Representative Dunwell moved **HB 299** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bedey, Bertoglio, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fitzgerald, France, Frazer, Funk, Garner, Gist, Greef, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Holmlund, Jones, Karjala, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerr-Carpenter, Kortum, Loge, Malone, Marler, McKamey, Novak, Olsen, Patelis,

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Putnam, Read, Reksten, Running Wolf, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Windy Boy.

Total 60

Nays: Bartel, Beard, Berglee, Binkley, Fielder, Fleming, Fuller, Galloway, Gillette, Gunderson, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Hopkins, Kassmier, Kerns, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Marshall, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Phalen, Regier A, Regier M, Ricci, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Stromswold, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Whitman, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 40

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 306** - Representative Funk moved **HB 306** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 98

Nays: Malone.

Total 1

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Olsen.

Total 1

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

**HB 349** - Representative Hopkins moved **HB 349** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Brewster, Buttrey, Carlson, Custer, Dooling, Duram, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, Frazer, Fuller, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Kassmier, Kerns, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Stromswold, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Welch, Whitman, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 67

Nays: Abbott, Bishop, Buckley, Caferro, Curdy, Dunwell, Farris-Olsen, Fern, France, Funk, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Karjala, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerr-Carpenter, Kortum, Marler, Novak, Olsen, Running Wolf, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Weatherwax, Whiteman Pena, Windy Boy.

Total 33

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 382** - Representative Curdy moved **HB 382** do pass. Motion carried as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Beard, Bedey, Bertoglio, Bishop, Buckley, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, France, Funk, Galloway, Gist, Greef, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Jones, Karjala, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerr-Carpenter, Kortum, Loge, Malone, Marler, McKamey, Mercer, Moore, Novak, Olsen, Putnam, Read, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Windy Boy.

Total 61

Nays: Bartel, Berglee, Binkley, Brewster, Buttrey, Duram, Fleming, Frazer, Fuller, Garner, Gillette, Gunderson, Hill, Hinkle C, Hopkins, Kassmier, Kerns, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Marshall, Mitchell, Nave, Noland, Patelis, Phalen, Regier A, Regier M, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Stromswold, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Whitman, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 39

Voted absentee: None.

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

Majority Leader Vinton moved the Committee rise and report. Motion carried. Committee arose. House resumed. Mr. Speaker presiding. Chair Mercer moved the Committee of the Whole report be adopted. Report adopted as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 94

Nays: Bartel.

Total 1

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Anderson, Custer, Hill, Keane, Mercer.

Total 5

**THIRD READING OF BILLS**

The following bills having been read three several times, title and history agreed to, were disposed of in the following manner:

**HB 240 failed** as follows:

Yeas: Bartel, Beard, Berglee, Binkley, Carlson, Custer, Duram, Fielder, Fleming, Fuller, Galloway, Gillette, Gist, Gunderson, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Hopkins, Kassmier, Kerns, Knudsen C,

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Malone, Marshall, Mercer, Mitchell, Nave, Noland, Patelis, Phalen, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Whitman, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 47

Nays: Abbott, Anderson, Bedey, Bertoglio, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Curdy, Dooling, Dunwell, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fitzgerald, France, Frazer, Funk, Garner, Greef, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Holmlund, Jones, Karjala, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerr-Carpenter, Kortum, Loge, Marler, McKamey, Moore, Novak, Olsen, Putnam, Running Wolf, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Windy Boy.

Total 53

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 269** passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Brewster, Buttrey, Carlson, Dooling, Duram, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, Fuller, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Kassmier, Kerns, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marshall, McKamey, Mitchell, Nave, Noland, Patelis, Phalen, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Stromswold, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Welch, Whitman, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 60

Nays: Abbott, Anderson, Bishop, Buckley, Caferro, Curdy, Custer, Dunwell, Farris-Olsen, Fern, France, Frazer, Funk, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Karjala, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerr-Carpenter, Kortum, Marler, Mercer, Moore, Novak, Olsen, Putnam, Running Wolf, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Weatherwax, Whiteman Pena, Windy Boy.

Total 40

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0



HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 290** passed as follows:

Yeas: Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Carlson, Curdy, Dooling, Duram, Fern, Fielder, Fleming, Frazer, Fuller, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hawk, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stromswold, Sullivan, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whitman, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 78

Nays: Abbott, Caferro, Custer, Dunwell, Farris-Olsen, Fitzgerald, France, Funk, Hamilton, Harvey, Hayman, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kortum, Marler, Olsen, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Tenenbaum, Windy Boy.

Total 21

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Whiteman Pena.

Total 1

**HB 292** passed as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 100

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Nays: None.

Total 0

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 298** passed as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 99

Nays: Hamilton.

Total 1

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 304** passed as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier,

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 90

Nays: Binkley, Galloway, Hinkle C, Ler, Mitchell, Moore, Regier A, Regier M, Sheldon-Galloway, Tschida.

Total 10

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**HB 320** passed as follows:

Yeas: Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Brewster, Carlson, Duram, Fielder, Fleming, Fuller, Galloway, Gillette, Gist, Gunderson, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Jones, Kassmier, Kerns, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Malone, Marshall, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Patelis, Phalen, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Stromswold, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 51

Nays: Abbott, Anderson, Bishop, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fitzgerald, France, Frazer, Funk, Garner, Greef, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Holmlund, Hopkins, Karjala, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerr-Carpenter, Kortum, Loge, Marler, McKamey, Novak, Olsen, Putnam, Running Wolf, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy.

Total 49

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

**HB 330** passed as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Phalen, Putnam, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Running Wolf, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 99

Nays: None.

Total 0

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Patelis.

Total 1

**HJR 10** passed as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Anderson, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Bishop, Brewster, Buckley, Buttrey, Caferro, Carlson, Curdy, Custer, Dooling, Dunwell, Duram, Farris-Olsen, Fern, Fitzgerald, Fleming, France, Frazer, Fuller, Funk, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Jones, Karjala, Kassmier, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerns, Kerr-Carpenter, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Kortum, Loge, Malone, Marler, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Nave, Noland, Novak, Olsen, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Reksten, Running Wolf, Seekins-Crowe, Skees, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Stromswold, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Trebas, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Weatherwax, Welch, Whiteman Pena, Whitman, Windy Boy, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 87

Nays: Bartel, Fielder, Lenz, Ler, Mitchell, Moore, Read, Regier A, Regier M, Ricci, Schillinger, Sheldon-Galloway, Tschida.

Total 13

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: None.

Total 0

**REPORTS OF STANDING COMMITTEES**

**JUDICIARY** (Usher, Chair):

2/22/2021

**HB 393**, do pass. Report adopted.

**HB 416**, do pass. Report adopted.

**HB 427**, do pass. Report adopted.

**HB 430**, do pass. Report adopted.

**HB 436**, do pass. Report adopted.

**HB 439**, do pass. Report adopted.

**HB 451**, do pass. Report adopted.

**HB 478**, do pass. Report adopted.

**HB 502**, do pass. Report adopted.

**LEGISLATIVE ADMINISTRATION** (J. Hinkle, Chair):

2/22/2021

**HB 380**, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Title, line 4.

Following: "FOR"

Strike: "CERTAIN"

2. Page 1, line 13.

Strike: ", and their"

Insert: ". The"

3. Page 1, line 14.

Following: "appointment"

Insert: ". After the chief justice certifies the election, each judge must be confirmed by the senate."

Strike: ";"

4. Page 1, line 16.

Following: "court"

Insert: "and confirmed by the senate"

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

**STATE ADMINISTRATION** (McKamey, Chair): 2/22/2021  
**HB 362**, do pass. Report adopted.  
**HB 429**, do pass. Report adopted.  
**SB 170**, be concurred in. Report adopted.

**TAXATION** (Beard, Chair): 2/22/2021  
**HB 397**, introduced bill, be amended as follows:

1. Page 4, line 28.

Following: "15-32-701;"

Strike: "and"

2. Page 5, line 1.

Following: "15-30-2380"

Insert: "; and

(g) the workforce housing tax credits provided for in [sections 1 through 4]"

3. Page 5, line 9.

Following: "and"

Insert: "and"

4. Page 5, line 10 through line 11.

Strike: "; and" on line 10 through "through 4]" on line 11

And, as amended, do pass. Report adopted.

**FIRST READING AND COMMITMENT OF BILLS**

The following House bills were introduced, read first time, and referred to committees:

**HB 543**, introduced by B. Phalen, J. Schillinger, referred to Education.

**HB 544**, introduced by K. Sullivan, referred to Judiciary.

**HB 545**, introduced by A. Olsen, referred to Transportation.

**HB 546**, introduced by A. Olsen, referred to Judiciary.

**HB 547**, introduced by J. Hamilton, D. Fern, F. Garner, B. Mercer, M. Regier, referred to State Administration.

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

**MOTIONS**

Representative Smith moved that **HB 324** be taken from Agriculture Committee and **HB 324** be placed on Second Reading on the 38<sup>th</sup> Legislative Day.

Motion **failed** as follows:

Yeas: Abbott, Bishop, Buckley, Caferro, Curdy, Dunwell, Farris-Olsen, Fern, France, Funk, Hamilton, Harvey, Hawk, Hayman, Karjala, Keane, Kelker, Keogh, Kerr-Carpenter, Kortum, Marler, Novak, Olsen, Read, Running Wolf, Smith, Stafman, Stewart Peregoy, Sullivan, Tenenbaum, Thane, Weatherwax, Whiteman Pena, Windy Boy.

Total 34

Nays: Anderson, Bartel, Beard, Bedey, Berglee, Bertoglio, Binkley, Brewster, Buttrey, Carlson, Custer, Dooling, Duram, Fielder, Fitzgerald, Fleming, Frazer, Fuller, Galloway, Garner, Gillette, Gist, Greef, Gunderson, Hill, Hinkle C, Hinkle J, Holmlund, Hopkins, Kassmier, Kerns, Knudsen C, Knudsen R, Lenz, Ler, Loge, Malone, Marshall, McKamey, Mercer, Mitchell, Moore, Nave, Noland, Patelis, Phalen, Putnam, Regier A, Regier M, Reksten, Ricci, Schillinger, Seekins-Crowe, Sheldon-Galloway, Skees, Stromswold, Trebas, Tschida, Usher, Vinton, Walsh, Welch, Whitman, Zolnikov, Mr. Speaker.

Total 65

Voted absentee: None.

Excused: None.

Total 0

Absent or not voting: Jones.

Total 1

Representative Skees arose on a **Point of Order** to explain the procedure of a blast motion. Pursuant to House rules, the discussion is limited to the motion to take from committee and be placed on Second Reading. Discussion on the bill is reserved for when the bill is heard on Second Reading.

HOUSE JOURNAL  
THIRTY-SEVENTH LEGISLATIVE DAY - FEBRUARY 22, 2021

**ANNOUNCEMENTS**

Committee meetings were announced by the committee chairs.

Majority Leader Vinton moved the House adjourn until 1:00 p.m., Tuesday, February 23, 2021.  
Motion carried.

House adjourned at 2:03 p.m.

CAROLYN TSCHIDA  
Chief Clerk of the House

WYLIE GALT  
Speaker of the House